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Marguerite McLean

QIOSOS-ETL

From: Bussey, Jacqueline [Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl.com)

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 1:15 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: kelly jr@leg.state fl.us’, Lisa Bennett; 'cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us"; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com’

Subject: Drocket #090505-E! Notice of Electronic Filing
Attachments: Notice of Service of Obj. OPCs 6th POD.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Hlan G. Kaufer, Esq.

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

561-304-5675

llan . Kaufer@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 090505-EI

In Re: Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light
Company’s electrical system.

¢. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of Objections and
Responses to The Office of the Public Counsel's Sixth Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 27-35)

lan Kaufer, Esq.

-aw Department

“lorida Power & Light Company
fel. (561) 304-5675 Direct Line
“ax (561) 691-7135

he FPL Law Department is prot:d to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you print!

he information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s} and may be the subject of attorney-client privilege. \f the
rader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
istribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. if you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by
Hlephone (305} 552-3922 ar by replying to this electronic message. Thank you
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Review of replacement fuel costs ) ‘ Docket No: 090505-E1
associated with the February 26, 2008 outage) Date: February 9, 2010
on Florida Power & Light Company’s )
electrical system, )

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S NOTICE OF OBJECTIONS
AND RESPONSES TO THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S

SIXTH REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 27-35)

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”), pursuant to Rule 1.350, Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure,_and Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, gives notice of service of iis
objections and responses to the Office of Public Counsel’s (“OPC’s™) Sixth Request for
Production of Documents (Nos. 27-35), to J.R. Kelly, Counsel for OPC, by and through Charlie
Beck, Deputy Public Counsel for OPC.

Respectfully submitted,

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.

Vice President and Chief Regulatory Counsel
John T. Butler, Esq,

Managing Attorney

Nlan G. Kaufer, Esq.

Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
Telephone: {(561) 304-5675
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135
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llan &. Kéufer
Fla. Bar No. 65394
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No. 090505-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and cotrect copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by overnight delivery (*) or United States mail on this 9* day of February, 2010, to the

following:

Lisa Bennett, Esq.

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol - PLO1
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

J. R. Kelly, Esq.*

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esq.

Charles Beck, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Vicki Gordon Kauhan

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power
Users Group (FIPUG)

By: [[z‘/l‘\
an GMKhufer




